
 
TO:  Dr. Randy Shaver        
FROM: Nancy McReynolds              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 
DATE:  November 10, 2009 
 
Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts: 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service Cost  Company 
School District  Alarm Monitoring         $25.00 Mo.      Electronic Controls 
C01037  PO#100148  Funding:  Maintenance Budget  
Mr. Sheffield wishes to contract with Electronic Controls for monitoring 
services for the fire alarms at Tupelo Middle School.  Cost for this service is 
$25.00 per month for a total of $300.00 for the year beginning October 1, 2009 
and ending September 30, 2010. 
 
 
AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: It is expressly understood that the fulfillment of the conditions of the Agreement 

between Customer and Vendor is conditioned upon the receipt of governmental funding, and that any 

cessation or reduction of such funds shall constitute grounds for termination of the Agreement.  In the event 

of the contingency herein described, the Agreement shall terminate on the last day for which funds were 

available, without penalty or expense to Customer of any kind whatsoever, except as to payment for services 

or performances actually received or rendered for which funds exist. 

 
 
 
CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS 
 
Trip Date   Site   Teacher       Destination      Company Qty/Total Cost 
11/18-23/09  THS   S. Davis      Springfield IL &   Cline Tours         1    $6,195.00 
 BC09-06    Mermaids & Argonaults    Chicago  IL & Georgetown, KY 
 Science & Technology Club 
 
 


